

Demetriaynne Whaley

Graphic Designer

The world is flexible no matter one's roots. As a creative, I pursue new skills wherever I can. I consider my style as illustrative, energetic, and expressive; My goal is to grow in experience and skill regardless of the twist and turns I face. I enjoy the challenges the design industry presents and embrace the opportunities to improve.

Experience

During my experiences working retail as well as freelancing, I have always found a way to put the client's idea's in their hand. This could be merchandise, sketches, or other means. While the position changes the needs of the clients always matter.

Freelance Graphic Designer (2022-Present)

I take commissions from various clients from book covers to character design.

Books-A-Million (2022- Present)

Book Seller

I provide customers with customized recommendations for literature. I am used to communicating with my managers and coworkers to provide excellent service.

GameStop (2019-2021)

Game Associate

During this time my tasks consisted of shipment, packaging, securing subscriptions and selling expensive electronics. I got first hand knowledge of Pop Culture's evolution in real time.

Claire's (2018-2019)

Sales Associate

This job was the beginning of my entry into the workforce as a whole. I learned various selling techniques as well as desires of the customer base of several store locations.

Education

Charleston Southern University

Bachelor of Arts in Graphic Design

Minor in Marketing

2017-2022

Skills

Adobe Creative Suite

Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Animate, and Lightroom Classic

Microsoft Office

Word, Powerpoint, Excel, Access

Physical Mediums

Graphite, Colored Pencils, Ink, and Acrylics

Contact

Portfolio: www.simplerosy.com

LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/demetriaynne-whaley-30568b234/

Email: rosewarlock@gmail.com

Phone: (843) 607- 9295